



Renée Stewart-Smith, Senior Consultant
McSquared System Design Group Inc.
Technology Design Consultant
Experience: 13 years

Profile:

Renée Stewart-Smith is a Senior Consultant. She began her career in the audiovisual industry as an installation technician, and rapidly moved into management, engineering, and design roles as her experience and knowledge increased.

She has participated in audiovisual projects ranging in size and complexity from a single meeting room presentation system to immersive distance education conferencing systems, distributed across multiple campuses. Clients have included corporate, entertainment, houses of worship, government, residential, and all levels of education. Systems that she has worked on cover a wide variety of purposes, including distance education, conferencing, collaboration, presentation, medical simulation, and digital signage.

Previous to her work in audio visual integration, Renée was a Scenic Designer for theatrical productions. Her designs often included projection and other technology-based elements in seamless conjunction with architectural and physical components. Design choices were driven by supporting the director's vision for the production, and the actors needs for the communication of this vision to the audience. It was during these years that her focus on identifying and fulfilling the specific end-result requirements of each client became first and foremost on every project that she worked on.

Renée is a very strong believer in all that can be achieved through process development and

systemization. Throughout her time in integration and contracting, she developed and implemented processes that ensured consistent, high quality system design and installation, as well as develop the documentation systems and standards required to support it.

In addition to her role as a senior consultant leading projects, Renée continues this initiative with McSquared, supporting both our customers' design and project management needs, and managing the production and support systems for the McSquared team.

Education and Qualifications:

- | | |
|----------------------------|--|
| University Of Victoria | <ul style="list-style-type: none">● Bachelor of Fine Arts Theatrical Design Graduated with Distinction |
| AVIXA | <ul style="list-style-type: none">● Certified Technology Specialist |
| Technical Safety BC (BCSA) | <ul style="list-style-type: none">● Field Safety Representative● LE - Limited Entertainment● LO - Low Energy Systems |
| Extron | <ul style="list-style-type: none">● Network AV (NAV) Specialist● Audio Video Technologies for System Designers● Emerging Technologies● Configurable Control Systems |
| Crestron | <ul style="list-style-type: none">● Essentials of Crestron Programming● Digital Media Certified Designer● Configuration of Crestron Systems |

Employment History:

- | | |
|-----------|---|
| Current | Senior Consultant
McSquared Systems Design Group |
| 2018-2019 | Systems Designer
Houle Electric Ltd |
| 2007-2018 | Systems Designer & Engineering
Audio Video Technician
PJS Systems |
| 2006-2007 | Audio Video Technician
Independent Sub-Contractor |
| 2005-2007 | Owner/Operator
BC Display Services |
| 2001-2006 | Theatrical Designer
Freelance Contractor |